From: Sandoval, Catherine J K.
Sent: 6/26/2014 4:08:37 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Rothchild, Ann Christina (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov); Katague, Ditas
(ditas katague@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bee:
Subject: RE: dinner

Thanks

I'm copying Ann Christina so she can look out for it. If you're@ the CPUC you can give it to
her directly.

I'm on my way to a conference. Thanks again. Enjoyed our discussion. Cathy

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:06/26/2014 3:58 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K."

Subject: Dinner

Catherine — Tom did a quick calculation of the dinner tab and he has determined that
you overpaid. The total bill for you was $70.00 and you paid him $100.00. Therefore,
I will be putting $30.00 in an envelope tomorrow and sending it over to you. Such a
deal! ;-)

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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